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From: Rowing <rowing-bounces@mailman.anu.edu.au> on behalf of—
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 11:27 AM

To: rowing@anu.edu.au

Subject: [Rowing] FW: Rowing Australia Newsletter, March 2019 - SIRR Special
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

FYL

From: Rowing Australia [mailto:info@rowingaustralia.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 11:08 AM

To: (@anuboatclub.org

Subject: Rowing Australia Newsletter, March 2019 - SIRR Special

Rowing Australia highlights the latest in rowing news View this email in your
across Australia. browser
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RA NEWSLETTER - SIRR SPECIAL

March Newsletter

The 2019 Aon Sydney International Rowing Regatta is coming!

Welcome to March's Rowing Australia Newsletter. With the 2019 Aon Sydney
International Rowing Regatta just around the corner, this month's newsletter focuses on
what to expect at the regatta, along with details on the exciting off-water activities on

offer.

Don't forget this year's Aon Sydney International Rowing Regatta will be a celebration
of the Centenary of the King's Cup with details of what's happening throughout the week
detailed below - including of course the King's Cup Breakfast on Friday 29 March.
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We look forward to keeping you up to date throughout the week of SIRR 2019, with daily
newsletters throughout the regatta!

KING’S CUP

CENTENARY CELEBRATIONS

Centenary Celebrations at SIRR - Book Now

Rowing Australia is hosting a commemorative breakfast function on the morning
of Friday 29 March, 7:30am-9am in the RowUnion marquee at Nationals in
Penrith.

The breakfast will preview a two hour feature documentary and launch a
commemorative book on the incredible history of the King’s Cup, with the book
being available for purchase at the Championships.

Package holders will also get access to a historical exhibition that details the
narrative of the King’s Cup as well as witness the Interstate Ceremony on the
Sunday which will feature a full military presence amongst other festivities.

The package is $195 and only available online, it includes:

o Entry to SIRR for Friday, Saturday and Sunday only
e 1x ticket to special commemorative breakfast held on Friday morning at
SIRR (tickets only available through this package)**
e 2 x drink vouchers to RowUnion
e Commemorative Pin

**Breakfast only tickets ($75) are available for those who will already have
accreditation passes. Please email s 47F at
s47F (@rowingaustralia.com.au for the code to access this ticket.

BOOK HERE
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Document 2

s 22(1)(a)(i)

From: Clearinghouse for Sport <clearinghouse@ausport.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 6:24 AM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Daily Sports News - 16 April 2019

View this email in your browser

Collaborate

Clearinghouse for Sport | shee

and Physical Activity T

Daily Sports News

Tuesday 16 April, 2019

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



Rowing

e ADF announces its 2019 Kinag's Cup Rowing Team—the rowing team representing the Australian
Defence Force (ADF) at the 2019 Henley Royal Regatta King's Cup event in the United Kingdom
(UK) in July was announced on Saturday 13 April. (Rowing Australia)
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From: Clearinghouse for Sport <clearinghouse@ausport.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 6:24 AM
To: s 22(1)(a)
(i)
Subject: Daily"Sports News - 16 April 2019

View this email in your browser
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Daily Sports News

Tuesday 16 April, 2019
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Rowing

e ADF announces its 2019 King's Cup Rowing Team—the rowing team representing the Australian
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
UK) in July was announced on Saturday 13 April. (Rowing Australia




Third party contentions under ss 47F & 47G



Third party contentions under ss 47F & 47G



Third party contentions under ss 47F & 47G



Third party contentions under ss 4/F & 47G
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From: Clearinghouse for Sport <clearinghouse@sportaus.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 6:40 AM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Daily Sports News - 05 July 2019

View this email in your browser
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Clearinghouse for Sport | shee

and Physical Activity T

Daily Sports News

Friday 5 July, 2019
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Rowing

e Looking ahead to the King's Cup—the King's Cup will be raced for again at this year's Henley
Royal Regatta, 100 years’ after the Peace Regatta was held in 1919. The Henley Royal Peace




Regatta signified the end of the First World War and comprised of crews from Australia, America,
Canada, France, New Zealand, Oxford University and Cambridge University. (Rowing Australia)




Document 9

s 22(1)(a)(i)

From: Clearinghouse for Sport <clearinghouse@sportaus.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 6:40 AM

To: s 22(1)(a)(in)

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
Canada, France, New Zealand, Oxford University and Cambridge University. (Rowing Australia






